Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
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From: Michae! Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:35 AM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; McMillan,
Michael, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Adam Rankin; James Martin; David L. Washington; Beth Ryan
Subject: [EXT] Continuance of COG Case No, 20337 (Quien Sabe wells)

Please continue this matter to the April 18th docket. The parties are considering revising the depths of the proposed
wells.

Michael H. Feldewert

Partner, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.988.4421
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privilaged. If you baligve that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the
sendar that you received the message in error; then please delate this e-mail.



